LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
August 55,2013
6:00 pm
Courthouse Annex

REGULAR MEETING

Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation
Roll Call
Adoption of the Agenda - August 5, 2013

Reading and Acceptance of Minutes for the June 24, 2013 Commission
Meeting and the July 15, 2013 Special Called Meeting.

This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the
business for which he/she may wish to address concerning any item of
interest on the planned agenda.

Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees:

A. Loudon County Mayor - Estelle Herron

1. Request Consideration and Approval of Appointment Resolutions to the
following Boards/Committees:

Adult Oriented Business Board

Airport Authority

Beer Board

Blair Bend Industrial Committee

Budget Committee

Capital Projects Committee

County Corrections Partnership Committee
Economic Development Agency Board of Directors
Financial Advisory Committee
Governmental Affairs Committee

Library Board

Litter Control Committee

Maintenance Committee

Purchasing Committee

Regional Library Board

Safety Committee

Salary and Benefit Committee - Ad-Hoc
Senior Citizen’s Executive Committee
Sheriff's Merit Services Board

MRT @ MM AN O

» 50D 0P 3



C. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers

A 18 Consideration of Approval of Sending a Letter to Syntec Requesting
Funding for Testing of Well Water in the Solid Waste Area.

D. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair

1. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Grant Application
for Loudon, Tellico Village, Greenback, and Philadelphia Libraries for
the 2014 LSTA Technology Grant; 50% matching funds provided from
Public Library Fund 115 and Loudon County Library Board.

2. Consideration of Approval of an Application to the Office of Criminal
Justice Programs for the Byrne /JAG Law Enforcement Equipment
Grant in the amount of $15,000; 25% matching funds provided from
County Drug Fund 122.

E. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries

This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the
business for which he/she may wish to address concerning any items not on
the planned agenda.

Adjournment



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
STATE OF TENNESSEE

DRAFT COUNTY OF LOUDON
June 24,2013

NOT APPROVED c:00PM

Chairman Bledsoe noted that Commissioner Miller had requested to speak
prior to the meeting, ,

Commissioner Miller spoke about last week’s passing of Mike Crosby who was
a member of the Air Quality Task Force and a good friend of his. He said that the
County owed Mike a debt of gratitude for his service and that he was the “heart
and soul” of the Air Quality Task Force. He noted that the air quality index in
Loudon County and East Tennessee has greatly improved over the past several
years and that Mike had been instrumental in bringing that about. Mike worked
tirelessly with TDEC and was able to get things done in Loudon County that other
counties were unable to accomplish. He will be sorely missed. A moment of
silence was observed in his honor and his memory.

REGULAR MEETING
(1) BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened
Opening in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 24th day of June, 2013.
of Meeting The Honorable Roy Bledsoe called the meeting to order.

Commissioner Franke opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation.

(2) Present were the following Commissioners: Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Quillen,
Roll Call Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, and Miller: (9) '

The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)

Thereupon Chairman Bledsoe announced the presence of a quorum.

Present was the Honorable Mayor Estelle Herron.

3) Chairman Bledsoe requested that the June 24, 2013 Agenda be adopted.
Agenda A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with second by Commissioner
Adopted Franke to adopt the Agenda.

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.

(4) Chairman Bledsoe requested that the June 3, 2013 County Commission Meeting
Minutes for Minutes be approved and accepted.

June 3,2013 A motion was made by Commissioner Quillen with a second by Commissioner
Approved Jenkins to approve these minutes.

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.

(5) Chairman Bledsoe asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission
Comments: regarding items on the planned Agenda come forward.
Agenda Items No One came forward.



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 24, 2013 — Page 2

(6)

Boards/
Committees
Appointments

()

Funding Solar
Traffic Lights
Approved

(8)
Multi-Year
Contract for
Custodial
Services for
Schools
Approved

Estelle Herron, Loudon County Mayor, requested consideration and possible
action on the following items:

1 Request Consideration and Approval of the following Board/ Committees
Appointments:

a. Solid Waste Commission
A motion was made by Commissioner Jenkins with a second by Commissioner
Meers to approve these appointments.
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.

Resolution 062413-A

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, requested consideration of Approval
of Funding for Solar Traffic Control Lights at the Intersection of Rt 72 and Steekee Rd.
Discussion included a question from Budget Director Blair regarding the cost and
the response was that the cost will be $12,000. and this should come from the General
Capital Projects Fund in next year’s budget. Commissioner Franke asked if this was
approved by the State and the response was that it is included in the State’s planning
and that the project would be completed this fall before the school year begins.
Commissioner Meers said that he would be monitoring this project and that if any
“red flags” arose he would bring these back to the Commission.

A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner
Quillen to approve this funding.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Quillen,
Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Miller, and Jenkins: (9)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)

The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Exhibit 062413-B

Loudon County Purchasing Director, Leo Bradshaw, requested consideration of
Approval of a Multi-Year Contract for Custodial Services for the Schools.

Purchasing Director Bradshaw said that they had two companies bid this contract
and that they had decided to continue using the provider currently used - GCA Services.
The cost will be $767, 914. and the contract will be for a period of up to five years with
review, negotiation, and renewal on a yearly basis. The County can also change
providers if there’s a “cause for dismissal” of GCA.

A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner
Miller to approve this request.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Quillen, Franke,
Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Miller, Jenkins, and Meers: (9)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)

The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for___J une 24, 2013 - Page 3

(9)
Accept
Donations
to Project
Lifesaver
Approved

(10)

Accept
Donations

to Loudon Co.
Animal Shelter
Approved

(11)
Accepta
Donation to
Loudon Co.
Sheriff's
Reserves
Approved

(12)
Application/
Acceptance of
Waste Tire
Recycling
Grant
Approved

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair, Requested Consideration of Approval
of the Following Items:

ik Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to Accept
Donations to Project Lifesaver.

A motion was made by Commissioner Miller with a second by Commissioner

Meers to approve this recommendation.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Quillen, Franke,

Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, and Maples: (9)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)

The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson, (1)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Resolution 062413-C

2. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to Accept
Donations to Loudon County Animal Shelter.

A motion was made by Commissioner Yarbrough with a second by Commissioner

Franke to approve this recommendation.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Franke, Bledsoe, Duff,

Yarbrough, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, and Quillen: (9)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)

The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Resolution 062413-D

3. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to Accept a
Donation to Loudon County Sheriff’'s Reserves.

A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner

Miller to approve this recommendation.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bledsoe, Duff,

Yarbrough, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Quillen, and Franke: (9)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)

The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Resolution 062413-E

4, Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/Acceptance of
a Waste Tire Recycling Grant from the Department of Environment and
Conservation for Fiscal Years 2014 and 2015; no matching funds required.

A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner

Maples to approve this recommendation.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Duff, Yarbrough,

Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Quillen, Franke, and Bledsoe: (9)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)

The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson, (1)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 24, 2013 — Page 4

(13)
Fund 101
Approved

(14)
Fund 115
Approved

(15)
Fund 116
Approved

(16)
Fund 122
Approved

5. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments to the
Following Funds:

a. County General Fund 101

A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner
Miller to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Yarbrough, Miller,
Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Quillen, Franke, Bledsoe, and Duff: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

xhibit 062413-F

b. Public Library Fund 115
A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner
Franke to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Miller, Jenkins, Meers,
Maples, Quillen, Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, and Yarbrough: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Exhibit 062413-G

c Recycling Center Fund 116
A motion was made by Commissioner Quillen with a second by Commissioner
Miller to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Miller, Jenkins, Meers,
Maples, Quillen, Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, and Yarbrough: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)
Exhibit 062413-H

d. County Drug Fund 122
A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner
Quillen to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Jenkins, Meers, Maples,
Quillen, Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, and Miller: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)
Exhibit 062413-1




(17)
Fund 131
Approved

(18)
Fund 141
Approved

(19)
Fund 142
Approved

(20)
Fund 151
Approved

(21)
Fund 156
Approved

e Highway Department Fund 131
A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner
Yarbrough to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples,
Quillen, Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Miller, and Jenkins: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Exhibit 062413-]

f. General Purpose School Fund 141
A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner
Maples to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Jenkins, Meers, Maples,
Quillen, Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, and Miller: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Exhibit 062413-K

g. School Federal Projects Fund 142
A motion was made by Commissioner Maples with a second by Commissioner
Franke to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Quillen,
Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Miller, and Jenkins: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)
Exhibit 062413-L

h. General Debt Service Fund 151
A motion was made by Commissioner Miller with a second by Commissioner
Franke to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Quillen, Franke,
Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Miller, Jenkins, and Meers: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)
Exhibit 062413-M

i Education Debt Service Fund 156
A motion was made by Commissioner Miller with a second by Commissioner
Maples to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Quillen, Franke,
Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, and Maples: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Exhibit 062413-N



(22)
Fund 171
Approved

(23)
Fund 176
Approved

(24)
Fund 177
Approved

(25)

Continuing
Budget for
Fiscal Year

Bgn July 1,2013
Approved

(26)
Summary
Financial
Statements
Distributed

j. General Capital Projects Fund 171
A motion was made by Commissioner Quillen with a second by Commissioner
Miller to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Franke, Bledsoe, Duff,
Yarbrough, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, and Quillen: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)
Exhibit 062413-0

k. Highway Capital Projects Fund 176
A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner
Quillen to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bledsoe, Duff,
Yarbrough, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Quillen, and Franke: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)
Exhibit 062413-P

1. Education Capital Projects Fund 177
A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner
Jenkins to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Duff, Yarbrough,
Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Quillen, Franke, and Bledsoe: (9)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Exhibit 062413-Q

6. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Continuing
Budget Resolution for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2013.

A motion was made by Commissioner Quillen with a second by Commissioner

Franke to approve this recommendation.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Yarbrough, Miller,

Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Quillen, Franke, Bledsoe, and Duff: (9)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)

The following Commissioner was Absent: Harrelson: (1)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1)

Resolution 062413-R

Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested that records reflect that the Summary
Financial Statements for the month of May, 2013 have been distributed. She noted
that these statements are incomplete and that her office will keep updating them for
the current fiscal year for several weeks.

Exhibit 062413-S




Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 24, 2013 - Page 7

(27)
Notaries
Approved

(28)
Comments:
Non-Agenda
Items

(29)
Adjournment

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by
Commissioner Maples to approve the following Notaries: Megan L. Blecher,
Sharon M. Fasanella; Kimberly K. Gray; Gail Harrison; Elaine M. Karakis;
Lynda K. Langhoff; Mariah Lanter; Michael A. Staggs; and William B. Watson.
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.

Exhibit 062413-T

Chairman Bledsoe asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission
regarding items not on the Agenda come forward.

Richard Truitt spoke on the Board of Education funding practices noting that they
over funded their budget each year and then, going into the next year, try to reclaim
the surplus. They start the next year’s budget requests at the higher amount. He
said that 80% of their budget is salaries and that Tennessee ranks 30t in the
country in teacher’s pay. He also noted that Tennessee is 49t in college
preparedness and that Loudon County ranks about half that figure.

He said that private industry was doing more while maintaining a smaller
workforce and questioned why government isn’t able to do this.

He also questioned how “cars” could be classified as a Capital Project in the Sheriff’s
budget and why were we having to borrow money to balance the budget. He said
that the Sheriff's budget was much larger than that of Monroe and Roane Counties.

Chairman Bledsoe asked if there were any further comments and, upon receiving
none, he asked for a motion to adjourn.

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the
June 24, 2013 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY MAYOR



Loudon County Commission Special Called Meeting Minutes for July 15, 2013 — Page 1

DRAFT

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
STATE OF TENNESSEE

COUNTY OF LOUDON
July 15,2013

MM SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

(1)
Opening
of Meeting

(2)
Roll Call

(3)
Agenda
Adopted

(4)
Comments:
Agenda Item

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened
in a Special Called Session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 15t day of July, 2013.
The Honorable Roy Bledsoe called the meeting to order.

Commissioner Yarbrough opened the Special Called Meeting, led the Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the invocation.

Present were the following Commissioners: Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Quillen,
Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, and Miller: (10)

The following Commissioner was Absent: (0)

Thereupon Chairman Bledsoe announced the presence of a quorum.

Present was the Honorable Mayor Estelle Herron.

Chairman Bledsoe requested that the July 15, 2013 Special Called Meeting
Agenda be adopted.

A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner
Quillen to adopt the Agenda.

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.

Chairman Bledsoe asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission
regarding the items on the agenda come forward.

Richard Truitt came forward to speak on the School Budget noting that the highest
paid teachers in the U.S. are in the District of Columbia at $58K per year and that
Tennessee ranks 30t in the nation in teacher’s pay. Despite this, some Tennessee
counties in the local area are ranked top in the country for scholastic achievement.
The School Board says that Loudon County is ranked 31 in GPA scores. This is true
but GPA is an in-house score. Looking at the ATC scores is a better test and 36 is
considered a perfect ATC score. Several surrounding counties are closer to this score
than Loudon County which stands at 18. He questioned how you can score 3.55 on
the GPA scores but only score 18 on the ATC. He noted that Loudon County started a
retirement incentive program for teachers last year and that teacher’s pay had been
reduced from $45,000 to $43,000 a year with the average U.S. teacher’s pay being
$47,000. He stated that it’s hard to understand the School Board’s complaint that the
teachers aren’t paid enough when they’re purposely reducing the pay of current
teachers. He said the Schools make unrealistic demands. Loudon County has 395
teachers and 100 assistants - a ratio of about 10 teachers for every student and that
fewer personnel would allow better pay. He said that the schools over budget every
year and then roll the extra funds into their salary bank and this is a terrible practice.
He feels that for the Commission to approve this school budget is to vote for another
tax increase for the County.



Loudon County Commission Special Called Meeting Minutes for July 15, 2013 — Page 2

(5)
Appropriations
Resolution
Approved

He also spoke about the Sheriff's budget saying that the Loudon County Sheriff’s
budget is $1.4M more than Monroe County and $700,000 more than Roane County.
He said that buying police cars out of the Capital Projects Fund when the well is dry is
simply deficit financing and something we complain about the Federal Government
doing.

Pat Hunter spoke about the increase in property tax rates from $1.7869 to $1.8987
stating that this was an increase of .1118 cents per $100 of assessed property value.
She and her family do not favor this increase on the heels of a tax increase in late June
2011 when the Commission approved a 20 cent per $100 assessed property tax hike
when only 12 cents was needed for the $45 million School Building Program. She
stated that she sees no property tax relief in sight or a curb in spending. She cited the
various budget proposals that represent increases and noted that her family does not
favor borrowing the $1.3M to fund new Police cars, renovate the County Office
Building and other items on the County wish list. She questioned renovations to the
County Office Building when the Courthouse Annex Building lower level floods

every time there’s a heavy rain and has been for some time and nothing is being done
to correct that. She asked that they trim this list down and spend taxpayer’s money
on absolute essentials and pay for these from the County’s Reserve Fund. She urged
them to not spend money that they don’t have, trim their budget, and learn to live
within their means.

Chairman Bledsoe asked if there was anyone else to speak and hearing none he
proceeded with the meeting.

Chairman Bledsoe asked Mayor Herron if she would like to speak. She thanked her
Budget Committee for their hard work and said that she feels that this is the best
budget the County has had in quite some time. She noted that not only does it address
the 2013-2014 budget requirements but also puts aside money in a reserve for things
that the County has not been able to do in the past. She again thanked the Budget
Committee for making this possible.

Chairman Bledsoe asked Budget Director, Tracy Blair to present the proposed
2013-2014 Budget Resolutions for the Commission’s consideration. Ms. Blair
presented the following resolution, first explaining that in the past the Commission
had considered this by voting for each individual Fund within the proposal but that
they had the option of voting on the Resolution as a whole if they chose to.

1. A Resolution Making Appropriations for the Various Funds, Departments,
Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year
Beginning July 1, 2013 and Ending June 30, 2014.

Chairman Bledsoe asked if there was a motion to consider this Resolution in its

entirety and Commissioner Duff responded by saying that he would make this

motion but he would like to make a comment prior to his motion if possible.

Chairman Bledsoe allowed him to proceed. Commissioner Duff stated his

understanding of the current budget situation saying that the present concern is that

County revenues are $910,000. short of covering the expenses and that one possible

solution for this was to move this money from the School Reserve Fund to balance the

budget. Another possible solution would be to reduce expenses or still another option
would be to leave the money in the School Reserve Fund and use property taxes or
other funds to get the $910,000. He noted that $400,000. was used from the Reserve

Fund to balance the 2012/2013 budget and that the 2011/2012 year used

$1,400,000 from the Reserve Fund to balance that year’s budget. He stated that it

appears that the Commission has set a precedent regarding how to fix budget

shortfalls. He then proceeded with his motion on the Resolution.



Loudon County Commission Special Called Meeting Minutes for July 15, 2013 — Page 3

A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner Miller
to approve this Resolution as recommended by the Budget Committee and the Loudon
County School Board and as presented.

Commissioner Yarbrough asked for clarification on Capital Projects borrowing of
$1.3M with a pay back over 3 years and Ms. Blair responded that this was correct.
She then said that the Capital Projects Committee had made recommendations
regarding cars for the Sheriff's Department but that somewhere in the budget process
these had been changed. Commissioner Miller responded that the Budget
Committee had received several recommendations and that they went back to the
Capital Projects Committee and asked them to prioritize their requirements. The
result of this was a requirement for 8 vehicles for the Sheriff but the Budget
Committee had decided on 5. The Sheriff's Office came before the Budget Committee
and presented a convincing case for the need of 10 vehicles. The Budget Committee
agreed to provide the 10 vehicles while negotiating agreement with the Sheriff’s
Department to establish a yearly schedule for the purchase and maintenance of the
vehicles that calls for the purchase of 5 vehicles each year to allow budgeting on a
yearly basis vs. many cars in a single year’s budget. This also allows better scheduling
and budgeting of maintenance expenses for each set of vehicles. The Sheriff’s
Department representative nodded agreement to this approach. Mayor Herron has
set aside one tax penny in the Capital Projects Fund to finance this plan.

Commission Miller noted that, while they have agreement on this approach, the
Commission must maintain the political will to stick to this plan year after year.
Commissioner Yarbrough then asked about the proposed renovations to the County
Office Building for $300,000. She asked if a needs assessment was done and were
there architectural drawings and who did them. Mayor Herron responded that this
was all done during the recently retired Purchasing Director, Leo Bradshaw’s term.
Commissioner Yarbrough then said that she was concerned that not all the
Department Heads had an opportunity to come before the Budget Committee. Mayor
Herron responded that every Department Head had the opportunity to come to the
Budget Committee meetings and present their case. Commissioner Miller agreed
with the Mayor and cited departments that did come to the Budget Committee.
Commissioner Yarbrough said that she had requested copies of the Budget
Committee Meeting Minutes and she had not received them. She said that she

was concerned about borrowing money when there was money there that could be
drawn from. She said that she didn’t feel that she had enough information to vote on
the issues in the budget. She asked about the County employee’s pay raise and
whether or not it would cover the increase in their medical insurance premium.
Commissioner Franke responded that the 2% increase would cover it and that, on
average, the result would be about a $58. pay increase per pay period after the health
insurance premium is deducted.

Commissioner Meers spoke about Mr. Davis from the Sheriff's Department coming
to the Budget Committee and bringing their chief mechanic, Pete McGinley, to explain
the need for additional cars for the new SRO’s and several other requirements that
supported the purchase of the 10 vehicles. He said that he was in favor of borrowing
the money because he didn’t want to keep drawing down on exiting funds because

of the future unknowns of the Kimberly-Clerk and Staley’s outcome that could impact
the funding situation for next year’s budget. He also noted that there’s a need for
maintenance on the Convenience Center that’s leaking and there are very old records
in the basement of the Court House that need to be protected.

Commissioner Franke commented that the Budget Committee met many times in
preparation for this budget and that the Department Heads had ample opportunity to
come to these meetings to make requests.



Loudon County Commission Special Called Meeting Minutes for July 15, 2013 — Page 4

(6)

Tax Levy
Fixed for
Fiscal Year
2013-2014

)
NonProfit
Organizations
Appropriations
Approved

Commissioner Quillen voiced concern about continually taking money from the
General Fund and asked about the opportunities for replacing these funds.
Commissioner Meers responded that they had brought this concern to the School
Board’s attention and encouraged them to give the teachers bonuses this year rather
than raises but the School Board wouldn’t agree to do this.

Commissioner Miller said that this was not a good way to operate and he certainly
wouldn’t do it this way if he was running the School Board. In response to
Commissioner Quillen’s question, he said that the School Board says it now has a
$6M fund balance and one year from now they forecast having $5.7M which
represents a decline of about $300,000.

Chairman Bledsoe called for a vote on the motion.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Quillen,
Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Harrelson, Miller, and Jenkins: (9)

The following Commissioner voted Nay: Yarbrough: (1)

The following Commissioner was Absent: (0)

Therefore the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,1,0)

Resolution 071513-A

2. A Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in Loudon County, Tennessee for the Fiscal
Year Beginning July 1, 2013.

Commissioner Franke commented that technically this is not a tax increase but is a
“rate adjustment” by the State so it’s a zero sum gain - some properties will pay
more and some will pay less.
A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner
Harrelson to approve this Resolution as recommended by the Budget Committee.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Quillen, Franke,
Bledsoe, Duff, Harrelson, Miller, Jenkins, and Meers: (9)

The following Commissioner voted Nay: Yarbrough: (1)

The following Commissioner was Absent: (0)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,1, 0)

Resolution 071513-B

3. A Resolution Making Appropriations to NonProfit Organizations Serving
Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2013 and Ending
June 30, 2014.

Commissioner Miller made a comment prior to voting on this item that not all the

funding being recommended is for charities - $900,000 of this is going to the Fire

Department, E911, and the Economic Development Agency.

A motion was made by Commissioner Yarbrough with a second by Commissioner

Meers to approve this Resolution as recommended by the Budget Committee.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Quillen, Franke,

Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, and Maples: (10)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)

The following Commissioner was Absent: (0)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0)

Resolution 071513-C



Loudon County Commission Special Called Meeting Minutes for July 15, 2013 — Page 5

(8) 4. A Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Interest Bearing Taxable General
Capital OQutlay Obligation Capital Outlay Notes of Loudon County, Tennessee, in an Aggregate
Notes of Principal Amount of Not to Exceed One Million Three Hundred Thousand
Loudon County Dollars (1,300,000.).

NTE $1.3M A motion was made by Commissioner Harrelson with a second by Commissioner
Approved Jenkins to approve this Resolution as recommended by the Budget Committee.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Franke, Bledsoe, Duff,
Harrelson, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, and Quillen: (9)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: Yarbrough: (1)

The following Commissioner was Absent: (0)

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 1, 0)

Resolution 071513-D

9) Chairman Bledsoe asked if there were any further comments and, upon receiving
Adjournment none, he asked for a motion to adjourn.

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the
July 15, 2013 Special Called Meeting stood adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY MAYOR



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
RESOLUTION 080513-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee
and board appointments; and

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1
year term; and

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of

LOUDON COUNTY
BUDGET COMMITTEE

Appointee Term Expiration
Commissioner David Meers August 31,2014
Commissioner Don Miller August 31, 2014
Commissioner Roy Bledsoe August 31, 2014
Commissioner Bob Franke August 31,2014

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County
Commission, meeting in regular session assembled this 5th day of August, 2013,
hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments.

COUNTY CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY MAYOR

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or
committee are as follows:

Appointee
Estelle Herron, County Mayor

Tracy Blair, Director of Budgets



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
RESOLUTION 080513~

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee
and board appointments; and

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1
year term; and

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of

LOUDON COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE

Appointee Term Expiration
Commissioner Steve Harrelson August 31, 2014
Commissioner Harold Duff August 31,2014
Commissioner Rosemary Quillen August 31, 2014
Commissioner Brian Jenkins August 31, 2014
Joan Lovelace, Purchasing Director August 31,2014

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County
Commission, meeting in regular session assembled this 5th day of August, 2013,
hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointment(s).

COUNTY CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY MAYOR



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 080513 --

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee
and board appointments; and

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time; and

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of

COUNTY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE

Appointee Term Expiration
Lisa Niles Circuit Court Clerk August 31, 2014
Rex Dale General Session Judge August 31, 2014
Russ Johnson Attorney General August 31, 2014
Steve Harrelson Commissioner August 31, 2014
Bob Franke Commissioner August 31, 2014
Harold Duff Commissioner August 31, 2014
Estelle Herron Mayor August 31, 2014
Tim Guider Sheriff August 31, 2014
Henry Cullen Citizen August 31, 2014

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County
Commission, meeting in regular session assembled this 5th day of August 2013,
hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments.

COUNTY CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY MAYOR



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
RESOLUTION 080513

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee
and board appointments; and

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1
year term; and

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of

LOUDON COUNTY
PURCHASING COMMITTEE

Appointee Term Expiration
Commissioner Rosemary Quillen August 31,2014
Commissioner Harold Duff August 31,2014
Commissioner Brian Jenkins August 31,2014
Commissioner Steve Harrelson August 31,2014
County Mayor Estelle Herron August 31,2014

Joan Lovelace Purchasing Director

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County
Commission, meeting in regular session assembled this 5™ Day of August, 2013
hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments.

COUNTY CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY MAYOR



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
RESOLUTION 080513-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee
and board appointments; and

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and/or desirable at this time with a
3 year staggered term; and

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of:

LOUDON COUNTY
SHERIFF'S MERIT SERVICES BOARD

Appointee Term Expiration
Commissioner David Meers August 31, 2016

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County
Commission, meeting in regular session assembled this 5th day of August, 2013
hereby approves and acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointment(s).

COUNTY CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:
COUNTY CLERK
COUNTY MAYOR
Commissioner Steve Harrelson August 31, 2015

John R, Johnson August 31, 2014



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK
101 MULBERRY ST STE 200
LOUDON TN 37774
Telephone 865-458-3314
Fax 865-458-9891

Notaries to be elected August 05,2013

TONY R AIKENS LISA A JOHNSON

B KAY ARP LEE ANN MARIE
LAVONNE MYERS BARBOUR REBECCA D MCBRIDE
LONNITA H BIGGS M A NASSAR

M HOPE BROWN MARLENE P CONNER
TAYLOR E DOWD WILMA RABY

NICKIE A DUNKER ADAM W REYNOLDS
DELONTE J GRAY AMBER KAY SCOTT
DENNIS GREENAWALD SONJIA L WALLACE
JAMES HARVEY HAWKINS Il TERRI WATSON

DEBRA H HINES

Bonds:

Lonnita H. Briggs



